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Addendum #3 

Request for Proposals for A/E Services 

Gray Courthouse Improvements 

Issued: April 2, 2025 

 

This addendum is part of the RFP solicitation documents for the above-named project and modifies the 

original RFP documents dated March 19, 2025. Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required as 

part of your proposal response. 

Question #1: The RFP states that the estimated project cost range is $2.75-$3m. Please confirm this is cost 

for construction only.  

Response: This range is for construction costs only.   

Question #2: In addition to the site scope listed in RFP (Accessibility and drainage improvements to the 

parking lot) is there any Landscape Design anticipated?  

Response: No landscape design is currently anticipated.   

Question #3: Are Furniture Fixtures and Equipment (FFE) Design Services to be included in the project? If 

so, please clarify the scope of work and bid type. 

Response: FF&E will be provided and installed by the County. The design team scope of services will 

include providing the design for power and data sufficient for workstations and/or systems furniture 

that are planned as part of the remodel scope.  

Question #4: The RFP alludes to both rooftop and basement mechanical equipment replacement. Should 

the design team assume a full mechanical system replacement as part of this scope of work or is some re-

use being proposed? Ideally if there's system re-use being proposed, as-builts and a pre-tab would be 

provided in this RFP. If so, is this information available?  

Response: The planned mechanical equipment replacement only includes the rooftop mechanical 

equipment and ductwork that serves the basement structure on the east side of the building. Please see 

photo below. This equipment and ductwork need to be removed as part of the roofing replacement on 

the basement structure and the County is using this as an opportunity to provide a new mechanical 

system for the basement spaces.  
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The rooftop equipment on the main roof is not intended to be replaced, although mechanical curbs will 

likely need to be raised to accommodate new insulation as part of the roofing replacement. Existing 

ductwork is intended to be re-used except where impacted by the remodel. Mechanical record drawings 

from a 2005 remodel are included in this addendum and the successful design team will need to verify 

the as-built conditions. The County will provide a TAB report to the successful design team.  

 

Question #5: Please clarify if exterior lighting is limited to lighting attached to the building facade or if there 

is existing site lighting that needs to be upgraded as part of this scope. 

Response: Exterior lighting replacement will include lighting attached to the building façade and site 

lighting around the parking lot.  

Question #6: Will shortlisted firms have an opportunity to ask further questions on scope of work before 

submitting a fee?  

Response: Yes, shortlisted firms will have an opportunity to ask further questions before an interview 

and before submitting a fee.  

Question #7: Is a site plan available?  

Response: Please see the site plan attached to this addendum. The site plan does not include the 

ground floor connection between the two courthouse buildings shown on the attached floor plan. A 

topographic survey of the parking lot will be provided to the successful design team.   
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Question #8: Are as-built drawings of the courthouse available that describe the envelope? 

Response: As-builts are not available; however, see descriptions of known envelope components below:  

• Existing Main Roof  

o Single ply membrane 

o ½” fiberboard 

o No insulation 

o 4 Ply BUR (Hot)  

o Concrete deck 

 

• Existing Basement Roof  

o Single ply membrane 

o ½” foam board 

o No insulation 

o 4 Ply BUR (Hot)  

o Plywood deck 

 

• Exterior Walls 

o Waterproof coating 

▪ One coat Xypex waterproofing to seal concrete cracks and voids 

▪ One coat Thoroseal cement-based coating 

▪ One coat Protecrete clear sealer 

o Cast-in-place concrete 

o Cementitious coating (approx. ¼” thick) 

o 1” air gap 

o 2-1/2” metal framing, no insulation 

o Gypsum wallboard, painted 

 

• Exterior Windows and Doors 

o Storefront and hollow metal frames with insulated glazing units and/or hollow metal 

doors 
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